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ADDENDUM NO. 2 – April 21, 2025 
 
RE: CAESAR RODNEY SCHOOL DISTRICT – MAGNLOLIA MIDDLE SCHOOL – HVAC 

RENOVATIONS (CONTRACT NO. SRS2503) 
 

TO: All Plan Holders, William James Pennewell (Caesar Rodney School District), and David 
Hoffman (Gipe Associates, Inc.) 

 
GAI #:   24008.B                 
 
FROM:  Gipe Associates, Inc. 

8719 Brooks Drive 
Easton, MD 21601 

 
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents dated March 
5, 2025 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject 
bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of five (5) pages, the attached revised Drawing A201 – Wall Sections and Elevations, 
and the attached revised Drawing M402 – Automatic Temperature Controls HVAC. 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
 

1. Drawing A201 – Wall Sections and Elevations 
REPLACE with the attached revised Drawing A201 – Wall Sections and Elevations. 
 

2. Drawing M402 - Automatic Temperature Controls HVAC 
REPLACE with the attached revised Drawing A201 – Wall Sections and Elevations 
 

 
CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 
None at this time. 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS BASED ON CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: Drawing A201 detail C1 where new EIFS is required what type of wall structure is behind the 
EIFS? 
Response: Existing building is a pre-engineered building.  Exterior wall in area of question is 
EIFS over exterior sheathing attached to girts. 

 
2. Question: Drawing MD201 note 9 patch & repair asphalt can a detail be issued for repairs of the 

asphalt? 
Response: Typical paving and paving tie-in details added to revised drawing A201. 
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3. Question: Will the asphalt be removed at new chiller pads? If so, can details be provided? 
Response: Asphalt will be removed. Refer to Pad Detail H3 on Drawing M306. 
 

4. Question: Drawing M301 are the house keeping pads new or existing? 
Response: New. See Detail #5 on Drawing M308. 

 
5. Question: Drawing MD201 concrete pad at condensing unit: Will this pad be demo-ed for new chiller 

pads? 
Response: Yes. Refer to Note #4 on Drawing MD201. 
 

6. Question: It appears there are numerous pipe holes that need to be patched and material needed.  
Response: Patch to match existing adjacent construction. 
 

7. Question: At new chiller pads can a detail be given showing sizes and thickness of pad? 
Response: See Detail #3 on Drawing M306 and Specifications which require pads to extend 6 
inches beyond equipment. 
 

8. Question: Can details be given on equipment pads? 
Response: Refer to Detail #5 on Drawing M308. 
 

9. Question: Will the school be closed for the 25th and 26th school year, opening October of 2026?  
Response: No, work in occupied areas will occur in the summer and work in unoccupied areas 
will occur throughout the year. 
 

10. Question: Please clarify where the steel columns with beams shown in detail 1/M305 are required vs just 
the single steel column support marked as typical exterior piping support shown in the same detail.  Plan 
M201 only indicates ‘vertical pipe supports’, and the structural plans do not show the mechanical yard 
area.   
Response: The multi-pipe rack/beam shall be provided for the stacked piping that is indicated as 
8 feet above grade. See Drawing M201. 
 

11. Queston: Please provide specifications for existing flooring to be matched per Note 3 on A101B, or 
advise if there is sufficient attic stock on-site to use for this patch.  
Response: Contractor to own material. VCT to match existing. 

 
12. Question: Please confirm all wall patching and new chases noted on the new work plans are drywall 

construction unless otherwise noted  
Response: Existing partitions shall be patched with similar materials. Verify in field. Patching of 
walls could be changed to studs and drywall as long as walls are not exposed in view. 

 
13. Question: Please provide a specification for the EIFS indicated on A201. 

Response: EIFS is cutting and patching of existing system. Contractor to match existing system 
– verify in field. 

 
14. Question: At the Area B Mezzanine, the architectural plans show one masonry opening being enlarged 

with a new precast lintel, whereas the structural plans show new steel lintels at three openings.  Please 
clarify which is correct.   
Response: Coordinate lintel sizes and locations with mechanical. Provide lintel as detail per 
structural. 
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15. Question: Drawing A201 detail C1 calls to enlarge opening which sends to detail G4/A20 which shows 
existing girts. This is not shown on the structural drawings. Please issue details on how to address 
enlarging the steel opening. 
Response: Enlarged openings to occur between existing girts.  Rough openings to be sized for 
louver.  Provide 6” 16 ga galv steel studs to frame rough openings. Secure to existing girts.  No 
girts should be cut or modified. 

 
16. Question: Drawing A101B Note 1 Patch & Repair Walls. Are these walls masonry or drywall or metal 

stud? Please clarify for all walls that get patched & repaired. 
Response: Response: Existing partitions shall be patched with similar materials. Verify in field. 

 
17. Question: Drawing A101B Note 6 remove existing mechanical grills. What size are the grills as the wall 

gets patched? 
Response: Reference mechanical drawings – verify material in field. 

 
18. Question: Where notes call to remove & store light fixtures, is there an area in the school to store the 

fixtures? Please advise. 
Response: Location to store fixtures on site shall be coordinated with Owner 

 
19. Question: Drawing A101B Note 1 says to patch wall at mechanical ductwork penetration, can your 

provide size of opening to be patched? 
Response: Reference mechanical – verify material in field. 

 
20. Question: Drawing S002 steel note 3 sprayed on fire proofing, these areas are not noted on drawings. 

Please advise 
Response: Fire proofing on steel – not required. 
 

21. Question: Are the new chase walls metal stud framed with drywall? #1 on sheet A101A, #4 on sheet 
A101B 
Response: Chases metal stud and drywall: Reference Drawing A201 for details. 
 

22. Question: Notes 1, 2 on sheet A101B. Do we know if the walls are drywall or CMU? 
Response: Existing partitions shall be patched with similar materials. Verify in field. Patching of 
walls could be changed to studs and drywall as long as walls are not exposed in view. 

 
23. Question: Request to add Delta Controls to the specification as an equal to the already specified Alerton, 

Honeywell, Siemens, Schneider Electric et al. 
Response: We have reviewed the requested Substitution Request for adding Delta Controls to 
the approved ATC vendors list. We reviewed the substitution with the Owner and are NOT going 
to add Delta Controls to the approved list based on not having prior experience with them on 
past projects. 
 

24. Question: Seiberlich Trane Energy Services request to be named as an approved manufacturer for 
Energy Recovery Ventilators.  
Response: For substitution to be reviewed we will need a performance submittal based on the 
contract documents for the ERV unit.  Also, please submit substitution request form with all 
differences/exceptions noted between proposed unit and the basis of design. 
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25. Question: Please clarify, are we replacing the existing sprinkler heads with new heads at all the new 
ceilings? 
Response: Per sheet FP-101 new sprinkler heads shall be provided for all areas with new ceilings 
or bulkheads or where impacted by demolition/new work. 
 

26. Question: Can Type L copper be used for Heating & Chilled Water for pipe size 2” and below instead of 
recommended, Type F ASTM A53 for 1 ½” and below? 
Response: Yes, Type L copper is acceptable per Specification Section 23 05 05, Article 2.1A, 
Paragraph 1, Subparagraph A. 

 
27. Question: Should we go for State Approved Water Treatment Suppliers – Klenzoid, Tustin & Syntec? 

Response: Klenzoid, Tustin & Syntec are acceptable water treatment vendors. 
 

28. Question: Shall we use Victaulic Coupling in the Mechanical Room only or elsewhere also? 
Response: Victaulic is acceptable in all areas per Specification Section 23 05 05.  

 
29. M402 of Bid Drawings package 1 of 2 has text errors in the control diagram and points list. Is the chilled 

water system alternate meant to add another chiller?  In addition, can M402’s text be fixed? 

 
 
 
Response: Drawing M402 shall be replaced with the attached revised Drawing M402 which 
corrects the text. Yes, alternate for 2nd chiller shall be provided. 
 

30. On Drawing MP101B, fan coil units are shown with space temperature sensors in the room as well as 
CO2 labeled as “ERV-01”. Where CO2 and/or humidity (H) is seen adjacent to a FCU temperature 
sensor, is the BAS contractor to provide a combination space temperature sensor wired back to the FCU 
controller providing sensing capabilities as described? 
Response: Sensors shall be independent devices, not combination sensors. 
 
 

31. Specification 26 09 23-1 1.2 Summary A. Mentions “The system shall support third party integration with 
the building management system through BACnet/IP”. Additionally, BACnet/IP integration capabilities 
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are mentioned on 26 09 43-3 and 26 09 43-6. Please confirm that the lighting system is to be integrated 
into the BAS system. 
Response: The lighting control system shall be capable of supporting third party integration as 
specified, but is a standalone system that is not integrated with the BAS system under this 
project.   

 
 

Enclosures:  
Revised Drawing A201 – Wall Sections and Elevations 
Revised Drawing M402 – Automatic Temperature Controls HVAC 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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NOTES:

1. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL DIGITAL POINTS AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH THE SPECIFIED SEQUENCE OF OPERATION DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.

2. ALL ITEMS IN THE POINTS LIST SHALL BE VIEWABLE FROM THE OPERATOR'S TERMINAL.
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